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The Norris residence is located on a large corner lot in an upper 
middle class residential neighborhood of Palo Alto. The house is roughly 
U-shaped, with a wall across the open end to create a completely enclosed 
courtyard at the entrance.

The north and east wing are two stories in height. The west wing 
and the enclosing wall on the south, are one story. The building is of 
wood f.£>ame construction, surfaced with stucco, and the tiled roofs are 
gabled.

The entry is through a door in the courtyard wall, to an L-shaped 
gallery which runs along the inside of the courtyard and wall, and along 
the west wing to the entrance to the house proper. The major ground floor 
rooms open into the courtyard through glass doors, and also into garden 
areas on the other side of the house to the north and west. The only 
openings in the main street facade are the courtyard entry and a large 
window in the gabled end of the living room wing. There is an outdoor 
stair in the courtyard which leads to a second floor gallery.

In the center of the courtyard is a tiled fountain with a bronze 
dragon fly rising from it. Around the patio are various groupings of colore 
decorative tile, all made especially for the house. Besides the tile, a 
strong ornamental contribution is made by the specially Grafted wrought iro 
gates, grilles, light fixtures, pierced stucco grilles and hand edged 
timbers also animate the building's surface textures. On the interior the 
same materials, wrought iron, tile, and hand crafted timbers are used 
extensively. The stairway railing and the living room light fixtures are 
particularly fine wrought iron pieces.

There is a stucco wall at the sidewalk with a wrought iron gate into 
the Iswn area. In the garden to the west of the living room wing is the 
so-called "Spanish Kitchen", like the house it employs stucco walls and a 
tile roof. Also designed by Birge Clark, this small open structure was 
built in 1934, and provided space for outdoor barbecues, £ec/y"*U.o^ o>~ »» f f

At the northeast corner the building has been altered to conn'ect 
with a later building. This was done at the time of the property's usage 
change from residential to religious student center. In 1949^ the 
residence was sold to the Archdiocese and became a religious and 
educational facility. St. Ann Chapel, a modern building to the 
north and rear of the property nominated, though now connected to 
the Norris House, is not .part of this nomination due to its recent 
date, and architectural differences. The attached sketch map 
indicates the boundaries of the nomination and location of the chapel. 
The chapel, which is inconsistent in design with the nominated 
property, is excluded from the nomination. (A sign on the corner 
of the property identifies the property as St. Ann's and Newman 
Center for Stanford.)
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The roof line at the end of the original garage has been extended 
to abut the tower of the chapel, creating a breezeway between the 
original structure and the newer church edifice. The roof simply 
abuts the new building but is not structurally integrated into the 
structure. The current Sanborn Insurance Map of Palo Alto indicates 
that the buildings are not structurally integrated.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The NQrris House possesses a high degree of significance due to both 
its historical associations with the nationally known authors, Kathleen 
and Charles Norris, and its excellent design, the work of an important 
local architect.

Both of the Norrises, for whom the house was designed by Birge Clark 
in 1927, achieved note in the literary world.

Kathleen Norris is regarded as one of the most popular and certainly 
prolific California women writers in this century. Her first novelette 
Mothers . was published in 1911, and became a national success. Between' 
the years 1911 to 1957 she wrote 90 novels; romantic stories and mysteries 
which were read by both men and women. Each of these works contained a 
femal- character who embodied her ideal of a fulfilled woman. Besides 
novels which she completed at the rate of about two a year, Kathleen 
Norris also contributed articles and short stories to many 'magazines. 
She wrote a weekly column and answered 700 letters a week for Bell Syndicate 
fulfilling a function that is today relegated to Dear Abby and Ann Landers 
In the 1940 's Kathleen Norris was the highest paid female^ author in the 
nation and as such, exemplified her written image of a woman who fulfilled 
herself as a wife, a mother and a professional.
TTT.-I c^arles Gi3-roan Norris, was also a literary figure in his own right. 
While he did not produce the volume of literary work that his wife 
Kathleen did, he did execute works of substance. Charles Norris was 
recognized as a novelist with something to say, who said it dramaticallv 
and well. His works which included the following, dealt with social values 
as ppposed to his wife's novels which revolved around moral judgement and 
virtue: (The Amateur. 1915, Salt, 1917, Brass 1921, Bread 1921, Pig Iron 
1925 and Zelda Marsh 1927) .Before CharleTltorris settled for the~iov^Hst 
lifestyle he was an editor of several magazines including Country Life 
S£f|£' and African In addition to his writing career, Charles NolFFis
S£??i ^ a2 and an edit°r f°r his wife ' He was also ve*"y involved in
social activities in San Francisco, belonging to many clubs includina TheBohemian Club, of which he served as president. CJ-UDS , including The

iations wth

. House Possesses considerable architectural 
MO hlstoric importance gained through its assoc- 
Norrises. The building is a particularly fine design by 

** inco*P°»*« «- -rk of several outstanding

a^itectural composition is achieved through a care- 
*T? St°ry elements < arranged around the handsome

*nn n nH 1 • Patl° S6rVeS M & f°Cal P°±nt f°r *>Oth the COmPOSi-
tion and the living activities of the house. Color from both building
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materials (tile), and flowers among the walks contrasts with the white 
stucco surface of the structure.

Handcrafted materials occur both in the patio and interior. Iron work 
executed by Herman Bleibler, was carefully and skillfully Grafted to the 
architect'e specifications. Both interior and exterior beams and some 
woodworking were hand adzed by skilled carpenters under the direction of 
contractor Wells Goodenough. The tile was specially designed by A.L.Solon 
of San Jose. The stucco, now painted, contains integral color, which when 
intermittenly troweled, assumed an interesting variegated surface colora­ 
tion.

The house was the largest and most expensive work executed by Clark 
in Palo Alto up to that time. Its design is one of his best and the 
craftsmanship involved unusually fine in its execution.

Additionally, the Norris House is one of Palo Alto's best examples 
of the Spanish Colonial Revival mode, an architectural style which has 
contributed strongly to both the character and building stock of the city.

The courtyard entry concept reflects one of the primary philosophies 
of the style; internal orientation to enclosed and private gardens and 
spaces, with relatively simple and undecorated street facades.

The style was first employed in Palo Alto during the early part of 
the 1920's, and quickly became an important model and prolific design mode 
for much of the city's development during that era. The prominent and 
prolific local architect, Birge Clark, in particular utilized the style 
for many of his best works, thus helping to establish the style and its 
image within the city.
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The boundaries are drawn to exclude St. Ann Chapel, a modern 
structure which occupies the north portion of the original 
property. The boundaries of the nominated property are based 
upon the remaining integrity of the original complex. Beginning 
at the northwest corner of Melville Avenue and Cowper Street, 

vfollow the property line parallel to Cowper northwest for 200 
feet, then northeast along the property line for 208 feet, then 
southeast and parallel to the southeast property boundary for 
200 feet, then southwest following the property line parallel 
to Melville Avenue, meeting the beginning point at Cowper 
Street and Melville Avenue.
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